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FARMINGYON. NEW MEXICO 87401

Mr., Fred Mares

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Mares:

Re: Your phone conversation with Ben Boyd
during December, 1966

The Howell J #3X, Blanco Mesaverde Well, located B 11-30-8, was first
delivered December 28, 1966. <

This well is producing from the same acreage dedication as the Howell J #3,
vhich was discomnected Jamuary 10, 1967, and replaces the Howell J #3, which
is no longer a producing well.

The Howell J #3 has an accrued December net allowsble of 4,605 MCF., Please
transfer this allowable to the Howell J #3=X.
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